miloginworkermichigan.gov

Activate Existing (Salvage) Radios

RELIESSM Customer Details
LECFESIRSE Add or Modify Requests

L+ ]a)
MPSCS ESE3

Michigan Public Safety Communications System

33-035

NO-EA Use with Radios with no Emergency Al
Activate Existing Radio

Activate radios you received from another Michigan
agency.
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Contact Name

Contact Phone

Contact Email

Comments

CONFIRMATION EMAIL

nichigan.gov>

From: donotreply@michigan.gov <donotr
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Kelley, Jeffrey (DTMB) <Kelley)@

Subject: Radio On Boarding Request Completed

chigan.gov>

Request# 100586 has been completed.

Svc Agreemmenti 74-009
Agency Marysville Fire Dept.
Contact Name: Jeff Kelley
Contact Phone: 248-720-2001
Contact Email: kelley
Request Type: Add Talkgroup(s)

Comments: Attached is Marysville Police and separate order for Marysville Public Safety | have included the SN data.

yi@michigan.gov

Please callif you have any questions. The match to serial number and additional SN data s attached. The client wil
be paying the MPSCS fee.

Thank you,

Deb

adding talkgroups--with encryption strapped. Use same key as 74F13
"562DPSE, 562COME"

adding talkgroups--with encryption strapped. Same key as 676SRT
6765RTE

B « <o2> » I3

Transaction Number
Status New Request
Created Date/By mm/dd/yyyy -
Submission Date mm/dd/yyyy -
County Name INGHAM
Default ID Range RANGE 3 (09)
Billing Level ACTIVATION
Data Billing Level

Radio ID Payee

Project

Data Enabled L}

Radio Count
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